

A WEEKLY REPORT ON THE MEETINGS AND DECISIONS OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSION, WILLIAMSON COUNTY ELECTION COMMISSION, THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD, AND THE FRANKLIN BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN.

## January 5, 2024

Hey all,

Here's this week's report.

Blessings and keep the faith.

Bill

# Williamson County School Board

There is a **policy committee** meeting this week on **Monday the 8<sup>th</sup>** at 6:00 pm in the Training Center at 1320 W. Main and here is the <u>agenda</u>. The monthly **Work Session** is on **Thursday the 11<sup>th</sup>** and here is the <u>agenda</u>.

The monthly **Board Meeting** is set for Tuesday the 16<sup>th</sup>. We need to get a good attendance at this meeting as we are continuing to pressure the board to create a flag policy, take sexually explicit books out of the schools and 5G towers close to schools (see WCC report below for an update on 5G). Whether you are speaking or not, your presence is very important. The School Board needs to feel our presence is we continue to push for sensible policies in Williamson County Schools. **If you are planning on speaking, let me know and I will provide some good talking points you can use.** 

## **Public Comment for School Board Meetings**

Effective with the October 18, 2021 School Board Meeting, sign up to speak during public comment will be done by emailing <u>publiccomment@wcs.edu</u>. Thirty (30) minutes is placed on the agenda for the Chair to recognize individuals to make comments.

# If you would like to speak at the January 16, 2024 School Board meeting, sign up begins at noon on Thursday, January 11, 2024, through noon on Tuesday, January 16, 2024.

After the district receives your email request to speak and the items listed below, you will receive a confirmation email. That email must be brought with you to the meeting.

To be considered to speak we will need the following items:

Your First and Last Name Complete Address Your Topic of Comment Any Organization You Represent

#### Williamson County Commission

The full **commission meeting** is Monday the 8<sup>th</sup> and here is the <u>agenda</u>. Meetings are at 7:00 pm at the Williamson County Complex 1320 W. Main.

The **Planning Commission** will meet on Thursday and here is the <u>agenda</u>. Meetings are at %:30 pm at the Williamson County Complex 1320 W. Main.

On the agenda for the Planning Commission is a public hearing on setbacks for 5G towers close to schools, homes, etc. I am attaching three documents: The proposed amendment to the current ordinance, the amendment and a resolution to be voted on at the meeting.

Two key points:

- 1. Anytime a new tower is proposed, the public must be informed and allowed to comment.
- 2. Towers must be at least 1,500 ft from schools, homes, businesses or really any structure.

# Franklin Board of Mayor and Aldermen (BOMA)

This week the Board of Zoning Appeals met on Thursday the 4<sup>th</sup>. Here is the <u>agenda</u> and the <u>video</u>.

There are eight meetings next week and you can go <u>here</u> to look at them all and see the agendas.

## Williamson County Election Commission

Nothing to report, but you might find the following of interest:

Georgia voter issues

Serious voter issues

## Williamson County Republican Party

The monthly board meeting is set for Monday the 8<sup>th</sup> at 6:30 pm **Brentwood Driver Training 4149 Mallory Ln Franklin, TN 37067.** 

If not me, who? If not now, when?

"Now faith is the substance of things hoped for, the evidence of things not seen (Heb. 11:1)